

# PAUL E. ATTEMANN AIA, LEED AP, CNU

SENIOR ASSOCIATE



Paul has over 15 years of experience in architectural practice. Since joining Union Studio as one of the firm's first employees in 2002, he has been the Project Architect for many of the firm's mixed-use & housing projects.

After graduating from the Rhode Island School of Design with a degree in architecture, Paul began his career at Architects Santa Fe in New Mexico where he was a Project Manager for a number of high-end residences, and collaborated on multiple community buildings including schools and a retreat center. During his time in New Mexico Paul discovered his passion for sustainable design. He later returned to Rhode Island and earned additional experience designing adaptive reuse and affordable housing projects. Paul's easygoing, competent nature makes him a natural team leader. In recognition of his experience and dedication, Paul was named Senior Associate in 2008. He is an active member of the Congress for the New Urbanism and serves on the Zoning Board of Review in Warren, RI. Paul holds a professional license in Rhode Island.

## REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect: Licensed in Rhode Island. LEED AP.

## EDUCATION

**Rhode Island School Of Design - Providence, RI**  
Bachelor of Architecture, Bachelor of Fine Arts

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- 2002 - Present **Union Studio (Formerly Donald Powers Architects)**  
*Providence, RI*  
Senior Associate / Project Manager
- 2000 - 2002 **Newport Collaborative**  
*Newport & Providence, RI*  
Project Manager/Project Designer
- 1995 - 1999 **Architects Santa Fe**  
*Santa Fe, NM*  
Project Designer

